

Vincent Eiffling

PERSONAL INFORMATIONS

Born on August 20, 1983

📍 79, Rue Gergel, 1970 Wezembeek-Oppem (Belgium)

☎ (+32) 497 40 66 95

✉ veiffling@me.com

Skype vincent.eiffling

🐦 @Chpersanes_blog

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/vincent-eiffling-9506b34a/>



SUMMARY

As Programme and Project Manager/Coordinator for the Network on Humanitarian Action (NOHA) I successfully achieved the elaboration, planning, and monitoring of several collaboration programmes between the NOHA and other stakeholders involved in the humanitarian action field such as the DG ECHO (EU), the UN OCHA, the ICRC and internationally recognized NGOs (MSF, Caritas, etc.). I organized many international events and managed several training programmes dedicated to the management of humanitarian action. As Teaching Assistant and Social & Political Researcher in the fields of International Relations and Humanitarian affairs, I developed a large range of knowledge and analytical skills related to international policy and security issues, International Law and international organizations mechanisms, as well as strong communication – oral and written – skills. As Senior Project Coordinator at the Socaba, I am currently working on a research project funded by the Brussels-Capital Region aiming to assess the level of social polarization as well as the social capital in Brussels.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 01/08/2019–Present **Senior Project Coordinator (five months fixed-term contract)**
Socaba (Social Capital Bank), Brussels (Belgium)
- 16/09/2017–Present **Private consultant for public and private actors (Free-lance position).**
- 16/09/2017–Present **Associate Fellow – Middle East Specialist (unpaid position)**
Center for International Crisis and Conflict Studies (CECRI), Catholic University of Louvain, Louvain-la-Neuve (Belgium)
- 16/09/2017–Present **Associate Fellow – Middle East Specialist (unpaid position)**
Group for Research and Information on Peace and Security (GRIP), Brussels (Belgium)
- 01/2012–01/2018 **Associate Fellow – Middle East Specialist**
St-Cyr Coëtquidan Military School Research Center (CREC), Guer (France)
- 02/2011–09/2017 **Programme and Project Manager/Coordinator (fixed-term contract)**
Network on Humanitarian Action (NOHA), Louvain-la-Neuve & Brussels (Belgium)
- 02/2011–09/2017 **Teaching Assistant & Resident Research Fellow – Middle East Specialist**
School of Political Sciences – International Relations & Humanitarian Action, Center for International Crisis and Conflict Studies (CECRI), Catholic University of Louvain, Louvain-la-Neuve (Belgium)

- 01/2012–05/2012 Supply Professor – Middle East Geopolitics
Special Military School of St-Cyr Coëtquidan, Guer (France)
- 09/2010–01/2011 Junior Research Fellow – MENA & China relations
Inbev-Baillet-Latour Chair “European Union – China” Programme, Catholic
University of Louvain, Louvain-la-Neuve (Belgium)

PUBLICATIONS

I have more than thirty scientific publications to my credit. For an exhaustive list of my publications, please consult my personal website: <http://www.chroniques-persanes.com/p/publications.html>

INTERVIEWS & OTHER MEDIA INTERVENTIONS

I have more than one hundred and fifty media interventions to my credit. For an exhaustive list of these interventions, please consult my personal website: <http://www.chroniques-persanes.com/p/interviews-presse.html>

LECTURER AT CONFERENCES AND SYMPOSIA

I have more than fifty interventions in international and national conferences and symposia as lecturer to my credit. For an exhaustive list of these interventions, please consult my personal website: <http://www.chroniques-persanes.com/p/compte-rendu-de-mes-interventions-dans.html>

EDUCATION & TRAINING

- 09/2013–Present Ph.D in Political Science & International Relations
Catholic University of Louvain, Louvain-la-Neuve (Belgium) (To be achieved on
December 2019)
- 04/2019–08/2019 Certification in “Violence Against Healthcare”
University of Geneva
- 04/2019–08/2019 Certification in “International Women's Health and Human Rights”
Stanford University
- 04/2019–07/2019 Certification in “Macroeconomics for a Sustainable Planet”
SDG Academy, through EdX
- 01/2019–06/2019 Certification in “International Investment Law”
Catholic University of Louvain Faculty of Law, through LouvainX
- 03/2019–06/2019 Certification in “Child Protection: Children's Rights in Theory and Practice”
Harvard University T.H. Chan School of Public Health, through HarvardX
- 01/2019–05/2019 Certification in “International Humanitarian Law”
Catholic University of Louvain Faculty of Law, through LouvainX
- 03/2019–04/2019 Certifications in “Transforming Our World: Achieving the SDGs” & “Cities and
the Challenge of Sustainable Development”
SDG Academy, through EdX
- 02/2019–03/2019 Certification in Islamic study: “Islam through its scriptures”
Harvard University Faculty of Arts & Sciences, through HarvardX
- 02/2019–03/2019 Certification in “Humanitarian Response to Conflict and Disaster”
Harvard University T.H. Chan School of Public Health, through HarvardX

- 10/2011–10/2011 Certification in “Humanitarian Action Management”
Network on Humanitarian Action Fall School, Brussels (Belgium)
- 09/2008–08/2010 Master in Political Science & International Relations, Diplomacy and Conflict Resolution
Catholic University of Louvain, Louvain-la-Neuve (Belgium)
- 08/2004–08/2007 Bachelor’s degree in Military and Social Sciences
Royal Military Academy of Belgium, Brussels (Belgium)
-

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue French

Foreign languages

	UNDERSTANDING	UNDERSTANDING	SPEAKING	SPEAKING	WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken Interaction	Spoken production	
ENGLISH	C2	C2	C1	C1	C1
FARSI	C1	C1	C1	C1	B2
DUTCH	B2	B2	B1	B1	B1